
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers  

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday January 23rd, 2024 

AMENDED 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA: 

(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 

Roll Call:   Travis Day-Chairman  Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair  Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 

Pledge of Allegiance 

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures. 

Introduction of Guests 

I. Approval of Agenda
II. Approval of Minutes

A. Regular Meeting – December 19th, 2023
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV. Consent Agenda:

A. Resolution No. 110-207 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 110-208 Budget Adjustments
C. Resolution No. 110-209 Indigent Claims
D. Indigent Burial 24-01
E. Claim of Exemption 24-001 (Good Springs LLC)

V. Presentations/Reports:
A. Years of Service Awards
B. Department Reports
C. Flood Commissioner Report
D. PreReal Investments

VI. Board of Finance:
A. December Reconciliation

VII. Old Business:
VIII. New Business:

A. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-001: Appointment of Sharon Luna, LaNeer Wrye and
Bruce Swingle as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of Second Street in
Chloride with Ronnie Chavez and Byron Wilson as alternates.

B. Appointments of Board & Committee Members
C. Election of NMCIA Voting Representative

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurement:
A. John Deere-SPA/LACTF- Road



 
B. RLC Services (Lynn’s Landscaping) -SPA/LACTF- Road 

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 110-210 Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra County 

Commission 
B. Resolution No. 110-211 Sierra County Manager Authority 
C. Resolution No. 110-212 Open Meetings Act 
D. Resolution No. 110-213 Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of Order 
E. Resolution No. 110-214 Public Participation at Sierra County Commission Meetings 
F. Resolution No. 110-215 Signature Authority on County Checks 
G. Resolution No. 110-216 Grant Signatory 
H. Resolution No. 110-217 Establishing Depositories 
I. Resolution No. 110-218 Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests for Inspection of 

Public Records 
J. Resolution No. 110-219 Resolution Supporting Utilization of Constitutional Referendum 

Process 
K. Resolution No. 110-220 Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart 

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H): 
Pending and Threatened Litigation: 
Rainer v. Sierra County 
Personnel 
Real Estate: 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session:  
A. Adjourn 
 

 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 20th, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items 
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on 
the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. 
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed. 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        DECEMBER 19, 2023 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, December 19, 2023, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo  
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to Amend the agenda and remove 
Item B from Consent Agenda and put as Item A under New Business.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-November 14, 2023 
 
 

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 2   

 

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-200- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-202- Indigent Claims 
 
C. Indigent Burial B2023-009  
 
D.  Claim of Exemption #23-005 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
C.  FY Budget Report-Manager Vaughn showed a slide show on the current 
FY24 budget. 
D.  Flood Commission Annual Report-There was no report. 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  November Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the April Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-201-Budget Adjustments 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-201-

Budget Adjustments as amended.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 3   

 

 
B.  Approval of donation of Ambulance from the City of Elephant Butte to 

Caballo VFD 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Approval of donation of 

Ambulance from the City of Elephant Butte to Caballo VFD as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
     

IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 
 
A.  Amendment 1-Task Order #2-Wilson & Co-Increase for Swine Facility 
   
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Amendment 1-Task 

Order #2-Wilson & Co-Increase for Swine Facility as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B.  Lynco Electric-CES-Arrey Facility-Lighting and Score Board 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Lynco Electric-CES-Arrey 

Facility-Lighting and Score Board as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair 
Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 
1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C.  RLC Services-SPA-855 Van Patten-Fencing and Drainage-LACTF 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve RLC Services-SPA-855 

Van Patten-Fencing and Drainage-LACTF as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
D.  Olive Tree-Reset Grant-Contract 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Olive Tree-Reset Grant-

Contract as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
E.  Tremco/WTI-CES-Van Patten Roof Restoration Preliminary Approval 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Tremco/WTI-CES-Van 

Patten Roof Restoration Preliminary Approval as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 4   

 

 
F.  LENCO-BearCat Armor Truck-Sheriff-HGACBUY 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve LENCO-BearCat Armor 

Truck-Sheriff-HGACBUY as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-203-A Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2024 
Hours of Business and Legal Holidays 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-203-
A Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2024 Hours of Business and Legal 
Holidays as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-204-A Resolution Authorizing Execution of the 
Subgrant Agreement with the Department of Finance and Administration to 
Receive Law Enforcement Retention Funds 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-204-A 
Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant Agreement with the 
Department of Finance and Administration to Receive Law Enforcement 
Retention Funds as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED 
the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-205-A Resolution Approving Out of Service Vehicles to be 
Placed onto Auction 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution 110-205-A 
Resolution Approving Out of Service Vehicles to be Placed onto Auction as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
D.  Resolution No. 110-206-A Resolution Establishing Policy Pertaining to 
Cremation of Indigents and Unclaimed Decedents 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-206-
A Resolution Establishing Policy Pertaining to Cremation of Indigents and 
Unclaimed Decedents as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
E.  Ordinance 23-005-Codifying the Enable Act 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 5   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Ordinance 23-005-
Codifying the Enable Act as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED 
the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
F.  Ordinance 23-006-An Ordinance Concerning Indigent Hospital Claims to 
Replace All Ordinances and Resolutions Previously Adopted by the Board of 
County Commissioners, Sierra County, New Mexico 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Ordinance 23-006-An 
Ordinance Concerning Indigent Hospital Claims to Replace All Ordinances 
and Resolutions Previously Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners, 
Sierra County, New Mexico as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 
            BoCC v. Woolf 
                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
            DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY 
 
            XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 

 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 6   

 

 
 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the 
Sierra County Commission Chambers at 1712 N Date, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 19th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 































































































































































































   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

    
     

   
        

  

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

  
             

       

           

               

              

              

         

             

             

   

   

   

  

   

   

    

 

 
 

 

 



         

    

   
   

  

  

  



   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

   
        

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

   
   

  

 

            

                

             

    

            

         

         

             

   
  

  

  

  
  

 
 

  



    
  

    

    

    

    

    

    

   

  

  

  

   

  

  



 

 

  
  

    
   

  

   
     
   
  
  

   
 

 

   

    

 

    

 

 

  

  

 

 

    

    

 
 

 



  
 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
   



   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
     

   
         

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
  
    

    

  

                   

                    

         

                

   

 

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 



  
       

    
    

   

  

    

  

           

   

      
         

          

      
      
        
         

         
      

        
     

   
       

     
      

        
        
          

          
      

         
         

         
          

       
          

       

          
        

         
         
             

       

           
  

          

        
    

          
        

          
         

           
         

           
   

        
          

        

              
     

      
          

          
            

        
         
       

          

            

          
       

 
          

        
    

           

     



  

 

    
  

     
    

      
    

  

           
              

             
             

             
           

               
           

             
            

  
  

    

 

 

     

  

     





   
   

   

 

 
  

 

   

  

   

   

      

     

   

        

              

                   

   

           

                 

  

   

   
         

  

  

               

              





       

 

     

         

     



































































































SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-210 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR OF SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed 

regular County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra 

County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners selects a Chair and a 

Vice-Chair on an annual basis at its first regular Commission meeting of the year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Sierra County 

Commission appoints and names _________________________ as Chair of the 

Commission, and __________________________ as Vice-Chair of the Commission. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

__________________________ 
TRAVIS DAY 

__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS 

__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 

ATTEST BY:  

______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-211 

SIERRA COUNTY MANAGER AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-19 (B) (1973) provides that, “[a] board of county 
commissioners may employ and set the salary of a county manager to conduct the business of the 
county, to serve as personnel officer, fiscal director, budget officer, property custodian and to act 
generally as the administrative assistant to the board, aiding and assisting it in the exercise of its 
duties and responsibilities;” and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-125 (2019) exempts certain small purchases from the 
bidding requirements the Procurement Code so long as those purchase are made in compliance 
with regulations set forth by the County of Sierra; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners promulgated regulations which delineate the 
manner in which items of tangible personal property, services and construction are procured by 
the County. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County: 

1. The authority to enter into contracts, for amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) or less, for the procurement of items of tangible personal property,
services and construction is delegated to the County Manager.

2. The authority to enter into legal settlement agreements for amounts of Fifty Thousand



Page 2 of 2 

Dollars ($50,000.00) or less is delegated to the County Manager. 

3. All procurement shall be made pursuant in accordance with Sierra County’s
Procurement Regulations and the New Mexico Procurement Code NMSA 1978
Sections 13-1-28 et. seq.

4. Any contract or settlement agreement entered into pursuant to this resolution shall be
presented to the Board at its next regular meeting after the date of execution by the
County Manager.

5. The County Manager is recognized as and declared to be a lawful custodian of Sierra
County buildings, facilities and property pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 30-20-13
(1981).

6. This delegation of authority shall terminate on January 30, 2024, unless earlier
terminated.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 



Page 1 of 4 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-212 

OPEN MEETINGS ACT 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regularly 
scheduled and duly published Commission meeting at the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at 
10:00 A.M., on January 23, 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, a democratic ideal is best served by a well-informed public; and, 

WHEREAS, with the limited exceptions set forth in the Open Meetings Act, NMSA 
1978, Sections 10-15-1 to -4 , the Board of County Commissioners reaffirms its commitment that 
the business of the public will be conducted in full public view, that the actions of the Board will 
be taken openly, and that the deliberations of the Board will be open to the public; and,  

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act provides that, except as may be otherwise provided 
in the Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of 
members of any board, council, commission or their policy-making body of any state or local 
public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, or for the purpose of taking any 
action within the authority of such body, are declared to be public meetings open to the public at 
all times; and, 

WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or 
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be held only 
after reasonable notice to the public; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Sierra County 
Commission to determine, at least annually, what constitutes reasonable notice of its public 
meetings; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sierra County Commission that: 

1. All meetings shall be held at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date
Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at 10:00 A.M., or as
indicated on the meeting notice.



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
2.  Regular meetings shall begin at 10:00 a.m., or as indicated in the meeting notice.  

Regular meetings will be held on the third Tuesday of each month.  The agenda will be 
available at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to a regular meeting from the County 
Manager, whose office is located at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 
87901.  The notice shall include a copy of the agenda or information on how a copy of 
the agenda may be obtained.   
 

3.  Special meetings may be called by the Chair, or by a majority of the members of the 
Board, upon seventy-two (72) hours’ notice.  Special business meetings should only be 
called to address items that require consideration prior to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting.  The notice shall include an agenda for the meeting or information on how 
members of the public may obtain a copy of the agenda.   
 

4.  Emergency meetings will be called only where unforeseen circumstances demand 
immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of the citizens or to protect the 
public body from substantial financial loss.  The Sierra County Commission will avoid 
emergency meetings whenever possible.  Emergency meetings may be called by the 
Chairman, or a majority of the members, upon twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, unless 
protecting Sierra County from substantial financial loss or a threat to the health, safety 
and property of the citizens of Sierra County requires less notice.  The notice for all 
emergency meetings shall include an agenda for the meeting, or information on how the 
public may obtain a copy of the agenda.  Within ten (10) days of taking action on an 
emergency matter, the County Manager on behalf of the Commission shall report to the 
New Mexico Attorney General’s office the action taken and the circumstance creating the 
emergency unless such action was taken pursuant to a declaration of state or national 
emergency. 
 

5.  For the purposes of regular meetings, special meetings and emergency meetings 
described in paragraphs 2, 3 & 4 of this resolution, notice requirements are met if the 
notice of the date, time, place and agenda, or information on how members of the public 
may obtain a copy of the agenda, is published online at the County’s website, 
www.sierraco.org, and is posted at the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901. 
 
County staff is requested to place the date, time, and place of the meeting, and 
information on how the public may obtain a copy of the agenda or a copy of the agenda, 
in a newspaper of general circulation in Sierra County, though this shall not be 
considered a notice requirement.  Copies of the written notice shall also be mailed, faxed 
or emailed to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal Communications 
Commission and newspapers of general circulation that have made a written request for 
notice of public meetings.   

 
6.  In addition to the information specified above, all agendas shall include the following 

language:   
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

“If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in 
the hearing or meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the 
meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a 
summary or other type of accessible format is needed.”  

 
7.  The Sierra County Commission may close a meeting to the public only if the subject 

matter of such discussion or action is exempted from the Open Meeting requirement 
under Section 10-15-1 (H) (1-10) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
A.  If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved by a 

majority vote of a quorum of the County Commission taken during the open meeting.  
The authority for the closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated 
with reasonable specificity in the motion to close and the vote of each individual 
member on the motion to close shall be recorded in the minutes.  Only those subjects 
specified in the motion may be discussed in the closed meeting.  

B.  If a closed meeting is conducted when the Sierra County Commission is not in an 
open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate 
under the circumstances, stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed 
meeting and the subjects to be discussed with reasonable specificity is given to the 
members of the general public.  

C.  Following completing of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting that 
was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was 
separately scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the closed meeting 
were limited only to those specified in the motion or notice for closure. 

D.  Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act, any action taken 
as a result of discussions in a close meeting shall be made by vote of the Sierra 
County Commission in an open public meeting.   

 
8.  A member of the Board of County Commissioners, or any of its Boards, may participate in a 

meeting by means of a conference telephone, internet or other similar communications 
equipment when it is difficult or impossible for the member to attend the meeting in person, 
provided that each member participating by conference telephone can be identified when 
speaking, all participants are able to hear each other at the same time, and members of the 
public attending the meeting are able to hear any member of the public body who speaks 
during the meeting. 

 

 

 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-213 

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular County 
Commission meeting on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners will conduct their meetings using 
Robert’s Rules of Order (10th ed.) as a guide to parliamentary authority, except as modified by 
this document; and, 

WHEREAS, collectively, the Board of County Commissioners, through simple majority, 
elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among themselves, whose terms last until the 
first meeting of the next year; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board has deemed it appropriate to adopt special rules modifying 
Robert’s Rules of Order to give reflect that, under New Mexico law, the Board of County 
Commissioners are equal in their authority and responsibility to represent not only their own 
district but the entire of the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County that it adopts the following “Special Rules” modifying Robert’s Rules of Order for 
the purpose of conducting business during the meetings of the Board: 

1. The Chairperson may make motions and shall have the same voting rights, no less and no
more, as any other member of the Board.

2. The Chairperson shall not have any administrative, procedural, contractual or similar
authority different than any other member of the Board, except as provided by statute.

3. Should the Chairperson vacate the office of Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall
serve the remainder of the term, and a new Vice-Chairperson shall be selected by a
simple majority of a quorum of the Board.

4. Members of the Board are required to obtain the floor (i.e., must be recognized by the
Chairperson) before making motions or speaking.

5. Any and all motions need to have a second before a vote may be taken.



Page 2 of 2 
 

6. Items appearing on the agenda of meetings of the Board shall be those necessary for the 
proper consideration and management of County business, as determined by the County 
Manager.  Additionally, the County Manager shall place any item necessary for the 
proper consideration and management of County business requested by any individual 
member of the Board of County Commissioners on the agenda for the next meeting of the 
Board.  

7. Items may only be reconsidered or placed again on the agenda by a commissioner who 
voted on the prevailing side.  

8. Each matter voted on by the Commission will be by “aye” or “nay” unless a member of 
the Board requests a roll call vote or if clarification is needed.  In the case of a roll call 
vote the Chairperson called upon to vote last. 

9. The presiding Chairperson at a meeting of the Board is declared to be the lawful 
custodian of the building where the meeting is conducted pursuant to NMSA 1978, 
Section 30-20-13 (C) (1981).  

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

 
__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-214 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular Commission meeting 
on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date 
Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that public access to the proceedings and 
decision-making processes of the meetings of the Board of County Commissioners is crucial to 
the functioning of democracy; and 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission further recognizes that meetings held by the 
Commission to discuss public business, particularly when conducted with the public taxpayers' 
money, are the taxpayers' business; and  

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that, with limited exceptions, the Open 
Meetings Act generally prohibits a public body from conducting public business in secret or in 
closed meetings, and requires that such business be conducted by the public body acting as a whole 
at meetings open to all persons who wish to attend and listen; and  

WHEREAS, Article 2 Section 17 of the New Mexico Constitution guarantees that “[e]very 
person may freely speak, write and publish his sentiments on all subjects, being responsible for 
the abuse of that right; and no law shall be passed to restrain or abridge the liberty of speech or 
of the press;” and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners welcomes public comment at its regular 
meetings in order to encourage freedom of speech in the County and as a valued tool to 
communicate with its constituents even though the Courts have held that the New Mexico Open 
Meetings Act “[ ] does not require the commissioners to allow the public to speak at its meetings, 
but instead, only requires them to allow the public to attend and listen.” See, Mesa v. White, 197 
F.3d 1041, 1046 (10th Cir. 1999); and,

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally reserved a public comment period as a designated 
public forum at a selected time during the Commission Meeting, a non-public forum held to 
manage the business of Sierra County Government; and,  

Page 1 



Page 2 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission must balance the desire to afford members of the 
public a full and complete opportunity to address the Commission with the Commission's need to 
conduct the people's business in an orderly and efficient manner; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for the Commission to set content neutral rules for the public 
comment period that a will allow individuals the ability to make their comments in a meeting 
environment that fosters respect for the time and views of all attendees, while also being 
narrowly tailored to promote orderly and efficient meetings of the Board; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Commission that each member 
of the public wishing to address the Commission shall be given an opportunity to address the 
Commission during the public comment period at regular meetings.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that it hereby adopts the following rules for its public comment 
period: 
 
I. So that freedom of speech is unrestricted: 
 

A. Except as provided herein, anyone will be allowed an opportunity to speak during 
the public comment period at the beginning of the Board's regular Commission 
meetings prior to the commencement of action items. 
 

B. Speakers may discuss any subject during the public comment period.  
 
II. In order to promote orderly efficient meetings respectful of everyone’s time: 
 

A. All individuals will be limited to a three (3) minute comment period. 
 

B. No individual will be permitted to speak more than one (1) time; no rebuttals to 
the comments of others will be permitted. 

 
C. Individuals desiring to speak during public comment must sign in on the public 

comment sign in sheet prior to the commencement of the public comment period.  
 

E. Comments, applause and other interruptions from the audience are not allowed.  
 

III.  In order to promote orderly meetings so that attendees feel safe and secure in their 
attendance:   
 

A. Threatening/abusive comments that disrupt the meeting will not be allowed. 
 
B. All speakers must address the Board of County Commissioners and speak from 

the podium.  
 



Page 3 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution does not in 
any way diminish the Chair’s authority to conduct meetings consistent with the rules and powers 
granted to the Chair by virtue of this Board’s adoption of Roberts Rules of Order or any special 
rules of the Board. 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
RESOLUTION №. 110-215 

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY ON COUNTY CHECKS 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met in a duly-notice, regular county 
commission meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Sierra County, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-45-4 (2001) provides that “[c]ounty orders shall be 
signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and attested by the 
county clerk and shall specify the nature of the claim of service for which they were issued, and 
the money shall be paid from the county treasury on such orders and not otherwise. Money may 
be paid from the county treasury by check or warrant. If money is paid by check, the check must 
be signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and the county 
treasurer;” and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the duly elected treasurer 
of Sierra County, Candace Chavez, as a required signature on checks by operation of law; and, 

WHEREAS, the Chairperson of the Sierra County Commission delegates to all 
Commissioners authority for signature of Sierra County checks, under Section 4-45-4, NMSA 
1978, whose signatures appear below, and as shown hereon; and, 

WHEREAS, this delegation and the authorization of signatures on checks shall continue 
until replaced by future designations. This designation of signatures may be affixed to the form 
contract of deposit signature card of any financial institution issuing Sierra County checks, and 
shall incorporate the terms thereof, and all laws of the State of New Mexico and regulations of 
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration, as if fully set 
out herein, and when so affixed, shall constitute full and sufficient authorization of the banking 
institution to honor signatures upon such checks. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners 
hereby establish the signature authority on checks as set forth herein on this 23rd day of January 
2024. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-216 

DESIGNATING GRANT REPRESENTATIVES 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to 
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, 
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners 
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners for Sierra County has granted authority 
for a Grantee Representative/s of Sierra County to submit the final and any documents pertaining 
to County Grant Funded Projects; and,  

 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners also grant signature authority to sign 
and submit reimbursement/applications by the Grantee Representative/s to appropriate agencies.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners 
approve the following Grantee Representatives: 

1. County Manager
2. Finance Director
3. Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-217 

ESTABLISHING DEPOSITORIES 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to 
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, 
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners 
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is statutorily charged with establishing 
depositories for Sierra County funds, which will be located in Sierra County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County that the authorized depositories for Sierra County funds and investments shall be 
Citizens Bank located in Sierra County, First Savings located in Sierra County, and/or the New 
Mexico State Treasury, and such deposits and investments must be made in conformance with 
the requirements of the New Mexico Statutes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that any and all investments of Sierra County assets shall be 
recommended by the County Treasurer and be made only upon receipt of the advice and consent 
of the Board of County Commissioners sitting as County Board of Finance in accordance with NMSA 
1978 Section 6-10-8 (1987), and in compliance with all other State and Federal laws.  
Investments shall not be made prior to securing the approval of the Board. 

Page 1 of 2 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO 110-118 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DESCRIBING PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTS FOR INSPECTION 

OF PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular meeting on 
January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  
 
WHEREAS, access to public records is one of the fundamental rights afforded people in a 
democracy and, even absent statute, the Courts have recognized the public’s common law right to 
inspect and copy public records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the right to inspect public records affords the public an opportunity to determine 
whether those who have been entrusted with the affairs of government are honestly, faithfully, and 
competently performing their function as public servants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County reaffirms its strong commitment 
to not only the statutory access granted pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 
1978, Section 14-2-1 to -12, but also to the public’s common law right to inspect and copy public 
records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14-2-7 of the Inspection of Public Records Act (NMSA 1978, 
Section 14-2-1 to –12), the Board of County Commissioners has designated the County Manager as 
the custodian of the County’s records to receive and respond to requests to inspect public records, 
provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect public records, and provide reasonable 
facilities to make or furnish copies of the Public Records during usual business hours. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County establishes a formal procedure for managing requests for inspection of public records, and 
sets forth a fee schedule for such records.   
 
Section I. Designation of Custodian of Public Records 
 
The Sierra County Commission designates the Sierra County Manager as its custodian of public 
records.   
 
 



Section II. Duties of the Public Records Custodian. 
 
The Custodian of Public Records shall:  
 

A. Receive and respond to requests to inspect County Commission public records;  
B. Provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect County Commission public records; 

and  
C. Provide reasonable facilities to make or furnish copies of County Commission public records 

during usual business hours. 
 

Section III. Submission of Public Records Requests 
 

A. Requests to inspect public records should be submitted to the records custodian, Amber 
Vaughn, Sierra County Manager, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 
87901, (575) 894-6215, and avaughn@sierraco.org.  

B. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

C. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

D. A written request must contain the name, address and telephone number of the person 
making the request.  

E. Written requests may be submitted in person or sent via US mail or e-mail. 
F. The request must describe the records sought in sufficient detail to enable the records 

custodian to identify and locate the requested records. 
 
Section IV.  Procedures for Inspection 
 

A. The records custodian must permit inspection immediately or as soon as practicable, but 
no later than fifteen calendar days after the records custodian receives the inspection 
request.  

B. If inspection is not permitted within three business days, the person making the request 
will receive a written response explaining when the records will be available for 
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.  

C. If any of the records sought are not available for public inspection, the person making the 
request is entitled to a written response from the records custodian explaining the reasons 
inspection has been denied. The written denial shall be delivered or mailed within fifteen 
calendar days after the records custodian received the request for inspection. 

 



Section V. Inspection Fees  
 
If a person requesting inspection would like a copy (paper or electronic) of a public record, a 
reasonable fee may be charged, as detailed in the list below. A receipt indicating that the fees have 
been paid for making copies of public records will be provided upon request to the person requesting 
the copies. The records custodian shall request advance payment of the applicable copying fees be 
paid in advance. A receipt indicating that the fees have been paid for making copies of public records 
will be provided upon request to the person requesting the copies. There shall be no charge assessed 
to Sierra County Departments for copies. There is no charge to request to inspect a public record of 
Sierra County.  
 
 
Item One Side Page 
Photo Copies $1.00 
Reader/Printer Copies $1.00 
Newspaper $1.00 
Ordinances & Resolutions $1.00 (per page) 
18” x 24” Plats $4.00 
24” x 36” Plats $6.00 
36” Plus Plats $1.00 for each additional 

foot 
Electronic Data $0.35/CD and $0.45/DVD 

plus $5.00 for each 30 
minutes of video 

Notary Public $3.00 
Tax File Database $150.00 
  
 
Section VI.  Application 
 
This Resolution applies to all records in the County for which fees and/or procedures have not been 
set by statute. 
 
Section VII.  Repeal of Prior Resolutions 
 
All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed with its adoption.  
 
 
 



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-219 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING UTILIZATION OF 
CONSTITUTIONAL REFERENDUM PROCESS 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a 
regular commission meeting on November 14, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the 
power to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve 
the morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants”; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA, 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1976) provides that a Board of 
County Commissioner has the duty and authority “[t]o represent the county and have the 
care of the county property and the management of the interest of the county in all cases 
where no other provision is made by law; and, 

WHEREAS, through its Constitution, the legislative power in the State of New 
Mexico is vested in the Legislature, which holds its sessions at the seat of government. 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of New Mexico reserves power to the 
people to disapprove, suspend and annul laws enacted by the legislature through a 
referendum process;  

WHEREAS, a petition for referendum articulates specific legislation to be 
rendered to a direct decision by the general electorate;  

WHEREAS, residents in all counties throughout the State may engage, gather, 
organize, and collaborate with citizens throughout the State in order to execute a petition 
for a statewide referendum;  

WHEREAS, all registered and eligible voters within each county may express 
their right to petition for referendum by signing such petition; 



 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Commission of Sierra 
County, that the county: 
 
Article 1: Philosophically supports the right of any person residing within the county 
to participate in the referendum process as guaranteed by the Constitution of the State of 
New Mexico; 
 
Article 2: Recognizes, applauds and supports the participation and efforts of Sierra 
County residents in the petitions (known as the Referendum Project), which is comprised 
of six (6), separate pieces of legislation, that were passed without voice of the electorate, 
and are determined to be clear and direct usurpations of parental rights over minor 
children, threats to the integrity of election outcomes and violations of individual rights to 
free speech. 
 
Article 3:  Encourages all residents to engage in the statewide processes of 
government, exercised by the people. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd  day of January, 2024. 
            

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 

 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman  
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 



      BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION 110-220 

Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular meeting, 
duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on January 23, 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners 
shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the 
county as they may deem expedient; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-13-4 (1965) allows municipalities and counties to establish 
a personnel merit system for the hiring, promotion, discharge and general regulation of 
municipal and county employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County recognizes the need for 
ongoing organizational development and responsiveness to changing operational requirements; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the current organizational structure may benefit from adjustments to better align 
with strategic goals, enhance efficiency, and improve collaboration among teams; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the organizational chart has been designed to address 
departmental restructuring and the addition or an accountant position, which is aimed at 
improving overall organizational effectiveness. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County hereby adopts the amended organizational chart, as attached hereto. 

NOW THREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Administration is authorized 
and directed to implement the changes outlined in the amended organizational chart, ensuring a 
smooth transition and effective communication throughout the organization. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 23rd day of January 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chair 

______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 


